



PALMER

College of Chiropractic

February 27, 2024

To: State Board of Chiropractic Examiners; Continuing Education Division

RE: Palmer Online: Radiology Grand Rounds #4 May 9, 2024
Palmer Online: Radiology Grand Rounds #5 June 6, 2024
Palmer Online: Radiology Grand Rounds #6 July 11, 2024

Live Webinar

Dear Valued State Board:

Enclosed please find a copy of the schedule for the above listed seminar/s. Copies of the syllabi, as well as the instructor's CVs are also enclosed. This program is designed to enhance the ability of the doctor of chiropractic to better care for his/her patients in chiropractic practice.

We are respectfully requesting approval of the program by your state for license renewal requirements.

The instructors for this program are members of the Palmer College of Chiropractic Continuing Education faculty for the seminar that they are teaching. As in the past, attendance will be accounted for by live monitors at the seminar to ensure proper verification of hours. Attendance verification will be mailed to attendees following each seminar, and a list of attendees sent to those state boards that so require such.

We look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience regarding your state board's approval of this program for license renewal requirements in your state. If you need any further information, please contact us. We have enclosed a self-addressed envelope for your use in replying.

Sincerely,

Hannah Staub
Program Coordinator
Palmer College of Chiropractic

SCHEDULE

SEMINAR NAME:	Palmer Online: Live Webinar- Radiology Grand Rounds #4 Palmer Online: Live Webinar-Radiology Grand Rounds #5 Palmer Online: Live Webinar-Radiology Grand Rounds #6
SEMINAR DATE:	May 9, 2024 June 6, 2024 July 11, 2024
SEMINAR LOCATION:	Live Interactive Webinar
NUMBER OF CREDITS:	1 hour
SEMINAR HOURS:	11 a.m.- 12 p.m.
SEMINAR INSTRUCTORS:	Ian McLean, D.C., DACBR

Webinar Course Title: Radiology Grand Rounds with Ian McLean, D.C., DACBR

Presenter: Ian McLean, D.C., DACBR

Course Description: Course Description: This live webinar is one hour long and the learners will be able to ask the instructor questions. The class delivery is through Palmer College of Chiropractic's Continuing Education learning management system (LMS). The LMS requires a unique log-in consisting of a username and password. This process is used in the academic setting at Palmer and is accepted by the College's two accrediting bodies: The Higher Learning Commission and the Council on Chiropractic Education. Palmer's Continuing Education department will be in attendance and tracks the time learners spend in the webinar.

Example of content in the class: (Case studies, health policy, references used, etc.)

This class will consist of Ian McLean, D.C., DACBR, reviewing imaging studies and clinical case information pertaining to clinical care of chiropractic patients. There will be a time for Q & A in the webinar. Dr. McLean will reference the latest research in identifying diagnoses and discussing possible referral and treatment options. In all cases, the PHI is redacted and history generalized in order to respect patient privacy.

Course Outline:

Hour 1:

This hour will consist of Dr. McLean reviewing imaging cases consisting of the following:

- Brief history of patient, relevant imaging studies done, what the studies revealed, diagnosis, and referral or care options.

Please note that Q & A may take place during the case or may be at the end of the CE hour, this is left to the discretion of the instructor.

DISCLAIMER: EACH DATE HAS A DIFFERENT CASE BEING STUDIED BY DR.McCLEAN

CURRICULUM VITA

McLean, Ian D., D.C., D.A.C.B.R.
Continuing Education Faculty Member

PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Born: December 24, 1954. New Zealand.

EDUCATION:

D.C., Palmer College of Chiropractic. 1979.

Professional Certificates and/or Diplomas Held:

Diplomate American Chiropractic Board of Radiology, 1984.

ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE:

1983 - Present Palmer College of Chiropractic, Radiology Department. Assistant Professor.

1981 - 1983 Cleveland Chiropractic College, Radiology Department. Residency.

1979 - 1981 Jones Chiropractic Clinic; Independence, Missouri. Associate.

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT:

Professional Licensure:

1987 - Present Chiropractic License. Indiana Board of Chiropractic Examiners, License No. 08001083.

1983 - Present Chiropractic License. Iowa Board of Chiropractic Examiners, License No. 4972.

1980 - Present Chiropractic License. Missouri Board of Chiropractic Examiners, License No. 4530.

Research:

Research Interests:

Radiology

CONTINUING EDUCATION VITA

DR. IAN MCLEAN
PAGE TWO

Papers Published:

McLean, I. "Ossicles of Oppenheimer." Journal of Chiiropractic. 1988.

McLean, I. "Bladder Carcinoma: A Cause of Hematuria." Journal of Chiiropractic. 1985.

McLean, I. "Intrasplenic Hematoma as a Cause of Diaphragmatic Elevation." Journal of Chiiropractic. 1985.

McLean, I. "Hypervitaminosis A." Roentgenology Briefs. 1984.

Professional Affiliations and Memberships:

American Chiiropractic Association Member

Council on Diagnostic Imaging, Member

International Chiiropractic Association
American College of Radiology
Member

American Public Health Association
Member

Iowa Chiiropractic Association
Member

AWARDS:

1986 Faculty Member of the Senior Year. Palmer College of Chiiropractic.

1986 Faculty Member of the Quarter. Palmer College of Chiiropractic.

1985 Faculty Member of the Junior Year. Palmer College of Chiiropractic.

1984 Faculty Member of the Senior Year. Palmer College of Chiiropractic.

1984 Faculty Member of the Quarter. Palmer College of Chiiropractic.

1984 Outstanding Faculty Member of the Year. Palmer College of Chiiropractic
Faculty.

CONTINUING EDUCATION VITA